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Re: Terry Gene Bollea v. Gawker Medla, LLC, et a1.
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Dear Judge Campbell: "5E1
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Pursuant to Your Honor’s instructions, we have prepared a proposed Order Granting

Gawker Media, LLC’s Motion for Thirty-Day Extension to Respond to Plaintiff’s Written

Discovery Requests. Counsel for the Plaintiff has reviewed the proposed order and agrees that it

properly reflects the Court’s oral ruling.

If the proposed order meets with your approval, we would respectfully request that it be
entered. Copies and envelopes for service to all parties are enclosed.

Thank you for your consideration.

Sincerely,

THOMAS & LOCICERO PLWQW
Gregg D. Thomas

Enclosures RECEIVED
cc: Counsel of Record
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Pameia A.M. Campbeli
Ciroun Judge


